Jill Clark

From: Peterson, Jeffrey (DOC) [jeffrey.l.peterson@state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:46 AM

To: : Jill Clark

Subject: RE: Peter Rickmyer a/k/a Stephenson

Attachments: 12040001.pdf

You should have received a copy of the Hearing Summary Notes, at some point following the Hearing and | apologize
that you did not; it is attached. Also, it was included in my response to your Appeal, which you’ve obviously received.
Since your Appeal was submitted and received immediately following the Hearing, you would not have had the Hearing
Officers Hearing Summary by the time you submitted your Appeal regardless if it had been sent to you or not.
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From: Jill Clark [mailto:jill@jillclarkpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 7:09 AM
To: Peterson, Jeffrey (DOC)

Subject: Peter Rickmyer a/k/a Stephenson

Is there some reason that my office was never served with a copy of the HRU order on Rickmyer? You know | am his
attorney of record, and yet | never received a copy. Offender tried to mail a copy from prison, but all pages did not
arrive. Your Unit’s interference with the right to elect private counsel is noted.

How can you expect me to write the appeal in any intelligent fashion without the order? If | do not have the order by
the end of the work day today, | will make a complaint about your Unit to Central Office.

Jill Clark, Esq.

Jill Clark, P.A.

Telephone: 763/417-9102
Fax: 763/417-9112

jill@jillclarkpa.com
This email may contain confidential or privileged communications. Ifyou are not the proper recipient of this email, please destray
it and let us know that you have done so. Ifyou are a client and want to discuss the risks assoczated with emails, or if you do not

wish to have us communicate via email, please let us know.

This email is intended to be read only by the inlehded recipient. This email may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining any
attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments. Thank you.



